
2/3/2021 Mail - Admin-D (LKKAuto) - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/deeplink?version=20210125001.08&popoutv2=1 1/1

 Reply all  Delete  Junk Block

RE: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE
SFT8946S AND SMD6204P ON 02/02/2021

Wed 3/2/2021 9:37 AM

PART 1 OF 2
 
Hi LKK,
 
Kindly assist on attached PRI.
 
 
Thanks & Regards,
 
Divyashni Subramaniam
AIG
FNOL Adjuster I
Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
Tel: 8001206556 | Ext: 1012103
Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com | www.aig.sg
 
 
 
From: Subramaniam, Divyashni  
Sent: Wednesday, February 3, 2021 9:33 AM 
To: motorclaims@kscgp.com 
Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa
<NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>; Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>; Teo, Ericweihong
<Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com>; jiapei@kscgp.com 
Subject: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SFT8946S
AND SMD6204P ON 02/02/2021
 
Without Prejudice
 
Your Reference: SMD 6204P/LFM/jp/sl
Our Reference : SFT8946S
 
Dear Sir/Madam,
                                                                        
We refer to your email below. We disagree with the list of your nominated surveyors.
Pursuant to Appendix C of Pre-Action Protocol for NIMA cases, citation 2.9. We will proceed to appoint
our appointed surveyor for the pre-repair inspection.

SD
Subramaniam, Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniam
@aig.com>     

To:  Admin A; assignments
Cc:  Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa <NoorMariesa.AbuKassi

aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPE…
632 KB  


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